MINUTES

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE

NEVADA STATE LEGISIATURE - 60th SESSION

April 18, 1979

Chairman Mello called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Mello, Vice-Chairman Bremmer, Mr. Glover,

Mr. Hickey, Mr. Rhoads, Mr. Vergiels, Mrs. Wagner, and
Mr. Wehb.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mrs. Cavnar (excused), Mr. Mann.

ALSO PRESENT: Bill Bible, Fiscal Analyst; Judy Matteucci, Deputy Fiscal
Analyst; Mike Alastuey, Deputy Budget Director; Mr. Frank Daykin,
Iegislative Counsel; Mr. Joe Anderson, State Librarian; Ms. Ray Clemenson,
Division for Cooperative Services; Mr. Ted Sanders, Superintendent of -
Public Instruction; Dr. George Earnhart, Vice-Chairman of the Board of
Education; Mr. Jim Costa, Nevada Department of Education; Mr. Frank Brown,
Department of Education; Ms. Pemny Porter, Clark County Counselor; Mr. larry
Dennison, Reno Police Department; Mr. John Dorf, Elementary School
Counselor Task Force; Ms. Claire Handelsman; Dr. Hal Mathers, Department

of Education and Mr. Bill Robison, Douglas County Counselor.

AB 85

Mr. Frank Daykin, Legislative Counsel, said that the request for an amendment
was to provide for the automatic expiration of AB 85 in 1983 if it has not
proven its worth. He suggested that the autcmatic expiration of the program
will occur if the former statutes simply lie repealed as they now are- and
the funds collected under this act be held by the State Treasurer subject

to any claim which may be proven in the 10 years after 1983 and provide for
its. escheat to the State of Nevada. The proposed amendment met with the
approval of the Committee.

AB 297

Mr. Joe Anderson, State Librarian, said that AB 297 is recommended by the
Governor and provides for an appropriation to develop a capability to
utilize the computer services of the State.

Ms. Rae Clemenson, Division for Cooperative Services of the Nevada State
Library, said that AB 297 is an appropriation of $20,000 for research and
development for Central Data Processing to develop a machine readable
catalog library data base to include all of the materials in the State of
Nevada from 1968 forward.

Originally this information was only obtainable from the Librarv of Congress
in hard copies and now it is available on computer tapes. Ms. Clemenson
said that the need for this program exists because the cost of books for
all the libraries in the State is so excessive that they cannot procure
every single book they need and will in effect be sharing resources. She
indicated that each library's holdings would be on the State computer and
would allow for a micro-film format of their own in-house catalog.

Chairman Mello asked what the on—going costs of this program would be.

Ms. Clemenson said that she did not have that figure; however, the State
would not be picking up the costs of the continuing am. She pointed
out that each separate library would be submitting a%@sib include the
cost of the cataloging.



dmayabb
Asm


GO O &D O B

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means April 18, 1979
Chairman Mello asked what the total cost would be for the program. Ms.

Clemenson said that the cost to each department would depend on the number

of books they procure but that the cost per book would be less than what

it costs at the present time.

Chairman Mello asked what the price is at the present time. Ms. Clemenson
said that the cost is now $1.75 per book.

Mr. Bremner pointed out that the language in the bill reads that the
$20,000 will be used for a study. Ms. Clemenson said that money is needed
to determine if it is cost feasible for the State to'use the machine
readable cataloging format.

Mr. Bramer asked if it was in effect a "pilot" program, and Ms. Clemenson
said that was correct.

Ms. Clemenson noted that the end product will be a written documentation
of long-term planning guidelines in a model machine readable catalog
library data base format.

Mr. Webb asked if it would be possible to look into another program similar
to the proposed cataloging system for input as to its; feasibility.

Ms. Clemenson responded that Mr. Seaman, Central Data Processing, has visited

both the Stanford University's_. computer facility and the Washington State
Library network and has studied both extensiwvely and has put that knowledge

to work in the proposed cataloging program.

Mr. Glover asked if the program will be cost effective and Ms. Clemenson
said that it would.

Mr. Bremner noted that AB 297 is not to conduct a feasibility study but
actually to start the program. Ms. Clemenson said that the appropriation
is to implement the program and to see if it is cost feasible for the
libraries to participate. '

Mrs. Wagner asked if western states, other than Washington, use a similar pro-
gram. Ms. Clemensan indicated that Wash:mg‘ton State Library network has
accepted contracts from Alaska and Idaho to join their program. She

noted they are not selling the system, only.the use of their system.

Mr. Rhoads asked if same of the $20,000 appropriation would be used to buy
line charges from the Washington State Library network. Ms. Clemenson

said that the total program will be handled here in Nevada because it is more
expensive to go out of state.

Mr. Rhoads asked if the cost for the program will be more than $20,000
a year if it works. Ms. Clemenson said she did not know if it would be more
than $20,000.

Chairman Mello noted that in view of Question 6, the library system should
be considering reductions instead of asking for more money.

Ms. Clemenson said that the proposed program would assist the libraries in
collection development and save them in buying books.

Mr. Glover asked if the computerized program will save time and money for
positions.

Ms. Clemenson responded that with the implementation of this program,
positions could be cut fraom her office.

Chairman Mello asked exactly how many positions could be cut as a result of

AB 297. Ms. Clemenson said that four positions could be cut from the Division
of Cooperative Services of the Nevada State Library; however, the exact figures
of other reductions of positions is not available. Chairman Mello asked

Ms. Clemenson to contact the various entities, such as the Commumity College,
etc., and report to the Cammittee how many positions can be eliminated.

el



dmayabb
WM


CO O CO O CO

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means April 18, 1979

AB 300

Mr. Ted Sanders, Superintendent of Public Instruction, introduced Dr. George
Earnhart, Vice-chairman of the State Board of Education, and said that

AB 300 makes an appropriation to the State Department of Education for

recodification of certain policies and regulations. Mr. Sanders indicated

that a uniform formating and updating of policies and reculations is in
order because over the years various administrations and changing of elected

members of the State Board of Education has resulted in a variety of formats.
(EXHIBIT A)

Mr. Bremmer said that the subcommittee on Education recommended that money
be spent for recodification; however, it will not be from General Fund
monies as the necessary funding was found in another education budget,
ESEA 1IVC.

Mr. Webb asked for assurance that the money would not come from the General
Fund.

Chairman Mello asked Mr. Sanders to furnish the Committee with a letter to
that fact and Mr. Sanders said that he would do so.

AB 579

Mr. Sanders said that AB 579 creates a special committee to direct a
study of the Nevada Plan for financing public education.

Mr. Sanders indicated that since its inception in 1967, the Nevada Plan
has served Nevada education well; nevertheless, it has been recognized
that over the years there continues to exist significant differences in the
abilities of local school districts to provide major support for public
schools from local wealth.

He noted that the education of handicapped pupils has also raised questions
about the nature and extent of programs required and about the costs attached
to these programs. It is the intent of the State Board of Education, through
this request for a study of the finance plan, to examine all of the features
of the Nevada Plan to determine how well these are responding to the
declaration of the Legislature when compared with the current conditions within
the State. He pointed out that the Board further hopes to promote from the
study the basic program for data processing of the elements of the school
finance plan. The Board requests that an advisory committee be appointed

to help formulate the specifics of the study, review its progress and make
recammendations for the report that will be delivered to the 6lst Legislature.

(EXHIBIT B)

Chairman Mello asked how many people will serve on the advisory committee.

Mr. Jim Costa, Nevada Department of Education, said that it was the intent

of the bill that only cne member from each of the following groups be

appointed to the committee: (a) the State Legislature, (b) the State Board

of Education, (c) local school boards, (d) Nevada State Teachers Association
(e) agencies of state government, (f) the Nevada School Superintendent
Association (g) business, (h) labor, (i) the professions, (j) the public.

Mr. Rhoads asked Mr. Sanders if New Mexico had a plan similar to the Nevada
Plan.

Mr. Sanders said that New Mexico did a major over-haul of their finance
formula in the early 1970's by adding one staff position to the Finance
Division and back-up support and computer time from the University of New
Mexico was provided.

Chairman Mello asked if it would be possible for some members such as the
school superintendents to take time off from their jobs to serve on the
advisory committee.

Mr. Sanders said that the technical personnel that would be needed were his
greatest concern.

S o
EUAS 4 'rr



dmayabb
WM


O @ CO O &0

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means April 18, 1979

Chairman Mello asked Mr. Sanders for an explanation of the term "public"
under the classifications for the advisory committee. Mr. Sanders said that
he was presuming that term could mean the public at large, a second business
person, a housewife, or there could be duplicity in terms of the groups
mentioned earlier.

Mr. Vergiels stated that a maximum number should be set on the members
appointed to the advisory cammittee.

Mr. Webb indicated that he was inwvolved in the original Nevada Plan and
likes the Plan the way it is as it provides a flexibility to adjust to
the needs of the various counties.

Mr. Rhoads pointed out that several factors have been added to the Nevada
Plan to make it work.

Mr. Sanders responded that several additional factors have been added,
and today the Nevada Plan is not the same as the original Plan.

AB 304 -

Mr. Sanders said that AB 304 makes an appropriation to the State Department
of Education for capital improvements in local school districts. He noted
that there are two areas for improvement: the first of these has been the need
to remove architectural barriers which prevent the full use of school
facilities by handicapped persons; and second is the need to insulate
buildings, add storm enclosures, renovate rooftops and ceilings with energy-
saving materials. (EXHIBIT C)

Chairman Mello referred to previous testimony from Noel Clark, Department
of Energy, in which he requested matching State money for some Federal

funds to be used for energy conservation measures; and pointed out that some
of the money was to go to the schools. '

Mr. Sanders responded that the portion of the money allocated for energy
conservation from the capital improvement funds could be used as the
required match.

Mr. Barengo asked how the $3,750,000 figure was arrived at and how it be
divided among the school districts.

Mr. Sanders noted that previously a statement was provided with the needs
of the school districts and the dollar amounts necessary for their respective
areas.

Chairman Mello referred to the report submitted by the Department of Education in
which the distribution of the money to individual school districts is

detailed and noted the difference between the appropriation in the bill and

the appropriation in the study.

Mr. Costa pointed out that the discrepancy lies in the fact that the figures
are based on two separate numbers of pupils; the allocation in the bill for
$3,750,000 is based on 145,000 pupils and the chart in the study is based on
141,000 pupils in the amount of $3,687,000.

Mr. Bremner referred to the bill in which it states that the appropriation
is needed to meet both State and Federal mandates. He asked what the State
had mandated.

Mr. Sanders said that there are no State mandates, but the Federal government
has mandated in Section 504 of the Vocational Rehabilitation Act that
facilities be accessable to the handicapped.

Mr. Bremner asked if there are Federal requirements for energy saving measures.
Mr. Sanders said that he is not aware of any energy saving mandates by the

Federal government.
Mr. Alastuey indicated that during the 1977 sessicn, a measure was passed

R Y. O
4, RISy



dmayabb
WM


D @ &5 O O

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means April 18, 1979

for the Public Works Board to work with local departments in the im-
plementation of energy saving measures.

Mr. Bremner asked if the funds in AB 304 would provide for a study to find
out how to save energy in school buildings.

Mr. Sanders said that the monies would not be for a study, but would be
used to purchase energy saving devices.

Chairman Mello asked if the Department of Education will work closely
with the Department of Energy.

Mr. Sanders assured the Committee that the Department of Education will
work closely with the Department of Energy.

Mr. Barengo asked Mr. Sanders for a break-down of the disposition of the
appropriation as to how much will be spent on energy saving measures and
how much will be spent on the architectural improvements. Mr. Sanders
said that information will be provided.

Mr. Glover indicated that the capital improvements to the school buildings
should be the responsibility of the individual school district.

Mr. Sanders said that without any State assistance, the improvements are
a local responsibility: however, the State Board of Education determined
there was a need for a State appropriation in this area.

Mr. Glover asked if a one-shot appropriation like the one proposed in

AB 304 had ever been approved before. Mr. Costa responded that previously
one-shot funds were made available for a nonreoccuring costs such as the
purchase of transportation vehicles or improvements on the school grounds.

AB 370 ' : a

Mr. Sanders said that AB 370 changes from driver education to elementary
school counseling the uses authorized for certain state aid to school
districts. When the driver education program was started in Nevada in 1965
it provided statutory authority for expenditure of public funds and also
provided partial funding to encourage the establishment of programs.

Mr. Sanders indicated that the State Board of Education has determined

that the resources presently dedicated to driver education should be

directed to the establishment of elementary school counselors. It provides
that no school district will receive less of these categorical funds

than was received by it for driver education. School districts which did

not have driver education will receive funding proportional to their size.
(EXHIBIT D)

Mr. Glover asked how AB 370 would affect the funding of driver education.

Mr. Sanders said that driver education would be continued through the
resources the districts are already making available to help support driver
education. It is not fully supported from this source at the present tire.

Mr. Sanders said that, in addition, legislation has been enacted to allow
school districts to charge a fee to help defray the cost of driver education.

Mr. Glover asked if driver education programs will be cut.

Mr. Sanders indicated that this program will not cause a reduction in
driver education.

Mr. Glover asked if any school districts are charging a fee for driver
education. Mr. Costa said a fee is presently only being charged for after
school hours instruction.

Mr. Glover pointed out that charging a fee for driver education classes
could pose a discrimination problem as some students may not be able to .'
afford the class. f

Y



dmayabb
WM


ORI € O B

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means April 18, 1979

Mr. Sanders responded that if districts did actually charge a fee to support
their driver education programs, they could be subject to those kinds of
allegations. He noted that in most districts provisions would be made for
those students whose families could not afford the class.

Mr. Glover asked why the funds were taken from the driver education program
instead of from special education units.

Mr. Sanders indicated the Board locked to the driver education program and
that the program was started to initiate, not to fully fund, driver
education. The Board has a familar relationship with elementary counseling.
Secondly, it is a matter of priorities and determined that special education
is a higher priority.

Chairman Mello noted that State monies in the amount of $204,000 a year will
be applied to the elementary school counselor program and then asked what
amount of State monies will be used for driver education.

Mr. Sanders said that districts will be faced with three choices in making
a decision: (1) whether or not to keep the driver education programs at
the present level, (2) take money from the Distributive School Fund, (3)
charge a fee to participate in the driver education program.

Chairman Mello pointed out that if money is taken from an existing program
then the assumption would be that there is "fat" in the budget. He commented
that the taxpayers are paying enough for education.

Mr. Bremer said that he will not support AB 370 until he has a gquarantee
that no driver education class will be cut.

Mr. Sanders said that at this point he could not give that absolute
guarantee.

Mrs. Wagner asked if the State school superintendents have taken any
position on AB 370. Mr. Sanders indicated that the State school
superintendents have taken no position on this particular bill.

Chairman Mello referred to a letter he received from a teacher listing

the various services already available: (1) a psychologist. (2) social
worker, (3) family aide and (4) special education teacher. (EXHIBIT E)

He asked how many times a student would be able to meet with a counselor in
a weeks time.

Mr. Frank Brown, Department of Education, indicated that the recommendation
for student/counselor ratio is one counselor for 500 students: and with that
ratio a counselor would be available on a priority basis to those students
who want to see him.

Chairman Mello commented that in many cases the problems the child may

have is because of a lack of parental guidance. Mr. Brown responded that

many times the counselor acts as a tenacle from the school to the home in

an effort to comumicate with the parent. He commented that in many cases the
demands of the teaching day prohibits the teacher from doing the

things that the counselor has the time to do.

Mr. Rhoads asked about the function of the school psychologist. Mr. Sanders
pointed out that the psychologists are generally funded for work with special
education pupils. He assumed that if the caseload permits, time could be

spent with students in the reglar classroom program. He added that frequently

the social workers are funded out of the ESEA Title I Federal monies which
prohibits them from being available to the general student population.

Chairman Mello commented that AB 370 is an effort to set up a social program
within the schools.

Mr. Glover asked what is the ratio of students who need counseling compared
to those students who do not.



dmayabb
WM


G O O O &

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means April 18, 1979

Ms. Penny Porter, Elementary School Counselor Clark County, said that the
school where she works has a population of approximately 580 students and she
sees each one every week. She said the 3 areas of counseling are large group
counseling, small group counseling and individual counseling. She pointed
out that the high priority students are counseled every day for 30 minutes.

Mr. Glover asked if the assumption is that every child needs counseling.
Ms. Porter said the idea behind the elementary counselor is in preventive
measures.

Mr. Glover asked how many parents do the counselors have contact with. Ms.
Porter said she conducts parent groups in which she informs parents of more
effective or alternate methods of child rearing.

Chairman Mello asked how many counselors there are at the present time in
Nevada. Ms. Porter said there are 12 in Clark County and 25 in the State.

Mr. Barengo asked how many secondary counselors are there in Nevada. Mr.
Brown said there are 180 counselors, both secondary and elementary.

Mr. Barengo cammented that the individual school boards should reallocate
counselors if they feel the priority is in the elementary grades.

Mr. Sanders indicated that this option is available to the local school
districts.

Mrs. Wagner said that she is in favor of the concept of elementary school
counselors. She asked how many school children are being served by the 180
comselors. Mr. Sanders said there are just under 150,000 students enrolled
in Nevada Public schools at the present time.

Mr. Bremner asked if there is any Federal matching money available for this
program. Mr. Sanders said he is unaware of any Federal matching money.

Mr. Bremer asked how many counselors could be provided with the
appropriation. Mr. Sanders indicated that some districts would use the money
to pool with other districts to share a counselor or to use money to purchase
materials to be used by the teacher.

Mr. Bremmer asked if the appropriation is actually just "start-up" money.
Mr. Sanders said that was correct.

Mr. Hickey asked if the local school districts have been approached to
provide the funding. Mr. Costa indicated that the State Board of Education
has issued a position paper with respect to elementary counseling in which
they cammumicated to the school districts the desire to have elementary
school counselors.

Mr. Hickey asked if the response from the local districts was negative.
Mr. Sanders noted that the 25 elementary counselors now in Nevada are because
of local district support.

Chairman Mello asked how many more counselors are in the schools now than
during the last session of the legislature.

An individual in the audience said that during 1977 there were 11 elementary
school counselors and there are 25 at the present time.

Mr. Larry Dennison, representing the Reno Police Department, commented that
in his capacity as Lieutenant in the Youth Services Section, he has seen a
rapid increase in juvenile crime. He noted that the elementary school
counselor is a preventive measure. Mr. Dennison commented that in 99%

of the cases there is a lack of parental concern.

Mr. Hickey asked for same statistics relative to an actual decrease in juvenile
crime as a result of elementary school counselors.

Mr. John Dorf, Elementary School Counselor Task Force, referred to two

school districts which has initiated elementary school counseling programs
and have reported a significant reduction in all types of abuse.

7. 259



dmayabb
WM


&> O &0 O G®

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means

Mr. Hickey said that he had previously asked for those statistics but has not
yet received them. Mr. Dorf said that he would produce that information for
the Committee.

Ms. Claire Handelsman, Children's Behavorial Services, said that unmanageable,
socially deficient children with learning deficiencies are directed to
Children's Behavorial Services because the public school system as it now
exists cannot and does not satisfy the needs of these very special children.
Ms. Handelsman continued that elementary school counselors are in a unique
position to discover psychological malbehavior and social disorder within
children before the pattern of rejection and alienation is established beyond
reversal. She further stated that with crime at all time highs and juvenile
delinquency rising at frightening rates, it is only logical to attempt to
discover and correct problematic behavior before it reaches the lives of
other people. She added that we have an opportunity through the utilization
of elementary school counselors to reach youngsters before they are beyond
reach; to treat problems singularly before they become societal problems:

to enhance and build a proud and positive future before our future has grown.
In conclusion, she said that our future rests with our children, and she
encouraged the Committee to plan and direct our future with systematic,
professional counseling services. Ms. Handelsman closed by stating that

she appreciated being afforded the opportunity to present her testimony to
the Committee. (EXHIBIT F)

Chairman Mello asked Ms. Handelsman how she voted on Question 6. Ms.
Handelsman answered that she had voted in favor of Question 6.

Chairman Mello further queried Ms. Handelsman on where she believed the
funding for the elementary school counseling program would come from. Ms.
Handelsman responded that she knew no particular source other than what was
presented in the proposal. Chairman Mello reminded her that at an early
interview with him, Ms. Handelsman had suggested that the funds could come
fram "cuts" in education, and that, at this time, he did not see any possible
sources for "cuts" in the education program.

Mr. Hickey commented that there is a need to deal with the childrens'
problems now and continue the programs for them, but paradoxically the
citizens are requesting tax cuts which inhibit the program funding. Ms.
Handelsman responded that the emphasis of the elementary school counseling
program is preventive, in that, hopefully the program will be a deterrent
to future juvenile delinquency.

Mr. Hickey stated that perhaps the local districts should revise their
priorities and provide the necessary program funding without coming to the
State which must be fiscally responsible to the Question 6 favorable vote. Ms.
Handelsman said that she did not know the prospects of obtaining funding

on the local level.

Mr. Bremer questioned Section 1, Subsection 1 that states: "roney for the
elementary school counseling program must be provided by direct legislative
appropriations." He asked if that statement meant that the current programs
would have to be funded fram these monies, and, in effect, what the bill would
be doing is to cut the programs. Mr. Sanders answered that some of those
monies provided to districts that already have the programs might be used for
cantinuance of existing programs.

Mr. Bremner re-stated that if these monies are the only funds provided for
elementary school counseling programs, then in effect, what the bill

would do is cut programs. Mr. Sanders responded that he hoped that would not
be the interpretation of the bill's language, but that if it was, then it
might result in program cuts.

Mr. Vergiels commented that that language could be amended out, and that Line
16 of the bill contradicts that statement.

.y P
7 H

April 18,1979



dmayabb
WM


P O CD O &9

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means April 18, 1979

Mr. Bob Gaston, representative of the Nevada P.T.A., explained that he

would like to respond to and attempt to clarify a number of misunderstandings
that had been raised during the hearing. Mr. Gaston indicated that he felt
frustrated because the educators had not come with the intent of having
their "hat in hand" for money, but that the educators had come to provide the
Committee with expertise from all educational fields, including the 27,000
taxpaying parents. He continued that the educators and parents are indicating
that they are willing to adjust their priorities within their budgets by
being willing to assume the cost of the driver education programs in order

to release those funds for the elementary school counseling programs. He
added that they are asking for $200,000 not the original proposed amount of
$1.8 million to provide one counselor for every 500 children because the
need is there. He stated that the reduced amount of funds asked for is a
positive reflection of the P.T.A.'s and educators' desire to be fiscally
responsible and responsive to the Question 6 mandate. He continued that they
had thoroughly evaluated the budgets with the State Department of Education
and with the Superintendents to determine what areas they would be willing

to sacrifice in order to have the elementary school counseling program.

He added that the Superintendents had brought the driver education program to
their attention as an area they could forego to make it possible to have the
elementary school counseling programs established. He stated that the concept
is new.

Chairman Mello commented that they had requested the funding last session. Mr.
Gaston responded that they did not get the funding.

Chairman Mello said that if the local districts had placed a higher oriority
on the program they could have established it themselves. Mr. Gaston said
that this was true and that priority for the program was now recognized.

Chairman Mello asked why if there was such a need for the program, the
local school districts have not recognized that need. Mr. Gaston said that
they had to some extent and that Clark County has increased its number of
counselors from zero last year to twelve elementary school counselors this
year.

Mr. Hickey asked if Mr. Gaston would guarantee and give the Committee a
commitment that his organization would only ask for this one-shot appropriation
of $200,000. Mr. Gaston answered that this appropriation is "seed" money to
begin the program.

Mr. Hickey said that they are changing their story in that if there is a need
for future money they will back for more financial support. Mr. Gaston said
that what they are asking the Committee to do is to maintain this $200,000
for educational innovations so they can use the monies in the future to fund
the best programs possible for children. He further stated that this year
they are asking for the funds for the elementary school counseling programs
but in two years it may be for another entirely different program. He

added that they do not wish this fund dissolved two years hence, as they may
have other programs they wish to initiate.

Chairman Mello said that if there is expansion in the school districts they
should be able to absorb the additional financial burden themselves. Mr.
Gaston said that they will. Mr. Sanders added that he did agree about the
ordering of district priorities every year and in some cases the districts
may have the latitude to absorb extra costs.

Chairman Mello commented that passage of this legislation would in effect be
establishing priority through enactment of the law. Mr. Sanders said that
would be a correct interpretation in his opinion. '

Mr. Bremer said that he had no objection to the elementary school

counseling program concept, but that he had reservations about starting

the program at the expense of the driver education program. He added

that he was not willing to vote for the program until he was guaranteed
that there would be no cut-back in any district of the driver education

programs. Mr. Gaston said that logistically it is not possible for him to go

to every school district, but that he could guarantee that the Clark County
School. District will not cut-back their driver education program, and they

DT §



dmayabb
WM


&P O @5 O 8@

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means April 18, 1979

receive the largest proportion of funds from the State for the program.

Ms. Marilyn Horning, Ms. Penny Porter and Mr. Bill Robison, elementary

school counselors, stated that they wished to explain their function in the
elementary school system. Ms. Horning said that she is currently working

in two schools in Sparks. One school has a student population of 650, and the
other, 450. She said that she basically deals with the children's and the
adult's environment. Ms. Horning added that she does see children individually,
in small groups and in classroom discussion situations. She said that her
concentration is preventive counseling. Ms. Horning presented some actual
case experiences that she has worked on, and indicated that her function was
not that of a social worker, but that at times parents will not come to the
school so it becomes necessary to call the parents or to to their homes, and
occasionally contacts are made with outside referral agencies. She stated
that her function is that of a liaison between the schools and outside
agencies, but if the parents will not go to agencies on referral and feel
more comfortable working with her she will continue counseling with them.

Mr. Bill Robison stated that last year he was the only elementary counselor
in the Douglas County School District and that he serviced two schools with
a total student population of 1,250. He said that since the administration
and school board have seen the needs and priorities of the program, the
district has added two elementary school counselors this year, and one
additional position for next year. He added that they do deal directly with
the parents and work with all the students. In addition, he said part of his
function is establishing educational models for teachers and helping to plan
effective education programs in the classroams.

Ms. Porter summarized that in addition to working with parents and students
that the counselors also work with the teachers.

Mr. Ed Crume, parent of four students in the Washoe School District, explained
that he is raising three of the children himself. He stated that he has
attended three of the counselor programs put on at the schools by the counselors
on their own time and after hours. He indicated that many of the parents

just don't seem to care——their children get to school somehow and then are
turned loose. He said that the counselors serve the function of being a "go-
between" the teachers and the parents. He continued that the parents come

to the meetings looking for answers from the counselors. He said that the
counselors do have the guidelines, the background, the education to help

and to assist the parents. He stressed that the counselor fills the “"gap"
between the parents and the teachers.

Chairman Mello said that the Committee is faced with the daily problem of
hearing and agreeing with the necessity of a wide variety of programs
presented to them but they still must be aware of the Question 6 mandate
and must make cuts. Mr. Crume responded that he felt some of the profits
from the gaming industry should be channelled into educational programs
for the children.

Mr. Glover asked Mr. Bible how much money was spent on education in the last
biennium. Mr. Bible responded that he would have to go back and add up the

figures.

Chairman Mello asked what is the percentage of the tax dollar that goes to
education. Mr. Sanders answered that educational funding includes the
university system as well. Chairman Mello said that that is part of the
educational system, too. Mr. Sanders said that was correct, and that there
is about $89 million total in the distributive school fund. Mr. Sanders
said that last year there was about an $11 million reversion for a combined
total of $100 million.

Mr. Bible said that education gets 56.3¢ out of every tax dollar.

Chairman Mello asked if the citizenry would wote against Question 6 the
next time. Mr. Crume respond that he was not sure.

10.



dmayabb
WM


G O O O &®

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means April 18, 1979

Chairman Mello asked if the school board trustees would support AB 370 if
they had to pay for the program out of existing funds that the schools
currently receive. Mr. Gaston said that evidently they have not being doing
that, and he added that he felt the Committee's questions were well directed.

SB 341

Mr. Sanders explained that the State Board of Education is requesting a
one-shot appropriation for the biennium to complete the development of the
competency test required under AB 400. He added that AB 400 was passed by
the 1977 legislature calling for proficiency examinations to be given to
students completing grades 3, 6, 9 and 12. He stated that in order to meet
the uniform testing procedures prescribed by AB 400, a test must be developed
or adopted that matches closely the Nevada elementary school system courses
of study. He said that basic instruction in reading, writing, and arithmetic
within the State is based upon this legislation. He continued that the State
has already conducted analysis of existing examinations and has determined
that none of the tests available have a satisfactory measurement of student
achievement in Grades 9 and 12 when evaluated with the existing courses of
study. He added that the department had used Federal funds to develop

field test in Grade 9 . He said that the test was administered this year
during the months of March and April.

Mr. Sanders stated that since AB 400 did not contain an appropriation, the
Department of Education is requesting an additional amount of $110,000 to
implement the requirement. Mr. Sanders further cammented that the department
is also requesting legislative authority to utilize just over $30,000 of
Federal Title IVC funds to assist in the examination development. He

said that these cambined monies will assure the develorment of the Grade 12
test during the 1979-80 school year. He stated that the test should be
administered as early as Grade 1l to allow every student the opportunity to
pass, since the student's graduation diplama will depend on his/her passing .
the examination. He continued that if a student fails in Grade 10 or 11 he/
she will have the opportunity to take remedial studies before re-taking the
test. Mr. Sanders said at the present time the schools are using the
Stanford Achievement Test in Grades 3 and 6 to meet the requirements of

AB 400. He stated that it is intent of the department to carefully examine
the test results to determine whether or not they satisfactorily measure
the expectations for these grade levels. If the tests prove adequate,

he said that they would be continued to be utilized. On the other hand,

Mr. Sanders stated if the tests do not prove satisfactory then that funding
to develop suitable test instruments would also come from SB 341 funds.
In addition, he indicated that test items would also be developed for the
Grade 9 lewvel. He continued that it is necessary to begin the process

of test equating to assure that those tests given in 1980 and subsequent
years relate closely to those given in 1979. If that is not accomplished,
he said that future critics in court action will say that one test was
harder than another and therefore unfair to a student or to groups of
students. Mr. Sanders added that the education department with assistance
from educational testing services also designed a write-in test for use in
Grade 9. He indicated that the purpose of this examination was to adequately
test writing skills by means other than a multiple-choice type test.

Students are actually required to write in order to pass the test. He

said that the department has been successful in developing the means to
reliably score such writings by students.

Chairman Mello asked what is the on-going costs of the program. Dr.

Mathers, Department of Education, responded that with the funds granted,

the Department will be able to maintain the program with the exception of the
write-in assessment because scoring of that section would involve some
additional costs that would be identified in future budget requests.

Mr. Glover inquired as to the length of time that the test developed would
be valid for assessing student proficiency.

11.



dmayabb
WM


& @ &D O Qe

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means April 18, 1979

Mr. Sanders answered that there will have to be continously up-dated by
succeeding administrations, and that the department of education staff will
have that responsibility. :

Dr. Mathers further clarified that in the Grade 9 arithmetic test 650
asséssment items were written by the staff, and that 90 of those questions

will be used in the test to be administered this month. He said that test
questions will continually be added to that "item-bank" and that the difficulty
level of each question is checked. He stated that by maintaining a current
"item bank" a sufficient number of items will be available to provide for a
different form of the test each time. He added that using nationalized
standardized test instruments does not provide this flexibility.

Mrs. Wagner asked who specifically was going to draw up the test. Dr.

Mathers answered that for the Grade 9 test this year, the department staff

plus representatives from all school districts in Nevada developed the
arithmetic and reading portions of the test with the assistance of Dr.

Ferguson, consultant from the American College Testing Program. He stated that
the items were written by the State team and that ACT did the technical
editing of the questions. He added that a "pilot" test was administered

in November to over 1,000 ninth grade students, and that after the results

were evaluated some items were eliminated and others were added.

Mrs. Wagner asked who participated in the project at the local level.
Dr. Mathers responded that the teachers of the subjects in the grade levels
involved, and the district research and development staff.

Chairman Mello commented that there is approximately $500 million per year
expended in the State of Nevada for education, and that is for a State

population of about 640,000 to 650,000 people. Mr. Sanders commented that
that is a strong commitment on the part of the State legislature.

The meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m.

12. :‘7 '{l



dmayabb
WM


DATE:
WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE
GUEST LIST
NAME (PLEASE PRINT) REPRESENTING:
Xt MBTHERS b=r o/ £ ceqgrrea)

(7 7. LARN A€ —
JepSayne S
5@@_ Ulach o
v ozl S Nfa/mg s
»iac,/c& (Woedlheuse
j;:/q o Mok
L LA / 22’0 725%
[77 & LY /ﬂ Qx// v P
4/ 7 £ %7'/// L AD
FD’LL DLt
4y SERMa
Pl (o 5T on
h N DO.h =
X //‘TJé/Lq e i< o pl
fres 'r/)\ Pgn( -
¥ \yC’/ﬁﬂf /Z-!ﬂi‘fprl_sm;nn/
72 ;7 ;.

E lernin

ro.l .y il it

x /(62,,,.,) J'JQ_‘_,__,_
Siw ot
Gy FTan
[ 7

( ek £) Viailw. Zém ‘

DEP— o Epic — SR BOYID
D=pr—of Ebi/CH 7;0/\:’
Ttete TR ('1\ Ed v i
Ny A DI f:’;?,? D T
Movada Srate Educ. Assee.
rEV. Cehved TF¥cmaclec s a0c
N (Lora 4&(’@,‘_
S LA
DTN IED oo f T T o P O g7
FENTRATED Fr1Re ZIGHTERS C‘ﬂ A=V,
-
P7 /‘2
/‘/ e/ /g/L'Sc/V/‘(c/ § Coipantes As’:_ n
Kean 52 Jren. Depr |
(L AL (2
C4 LHaers’s /BC foviena) Sirec,

/ 4
'041?# I fﬂMhJ Lwe o 2
{;/z{ M‘ZZ«,

ol 4




G @ CO @ CO

STATEMENT OF
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
TO THE
ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

April 18, 1979
8:00 A.M., Room 234

A.B. 300 - Makes appropriation to the state department of education .
for recodification of certain policies and regulations.

Mr. Chairman and members of the comrittee:

Over the years, through the administrations of various executive
officers and the changing of elected members, the state board of
ecucation has adopted policies and regulations for the governance

of elementary and secondary schools and the department of education.
These policies and regulations exist in a variety of formats,
conforming to the state administrative and state board directives

in force at the various times of their development. All of them have
been filed according to statutory requirements with the Secretary of
State and, more recently, with the Legislative Counsel Bureau.

The state board reviewed these policies and regulations during the
past year and determined that a uniform formatting and an updating
were in order. The board requested and received from outside sources
two cost estimates on a plan of action to accomplish this objective.
A private business concern estimated a cost of $40,000. The National
Association of State Boards of Education estimated that it would cost
about $18,000 to review the policies and regulations for current
relevance and utility, to place them in a uniform format and code
consistent with one that has proven successful for other state boards,
and to train the staff in the maintenance of this format for future
policy and regulation development.

Mr. Chairman, the state board of education recommends the approval
of A.B. 300.

(EXHIBIT A) Page 1 of 1




&® O @O O @®

STATEMENT OF
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
TO THE
ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MELNS

April 18, 1979
8:00 A.M., Room 234

A.B. 579 - Creates special cormittee to direct study of Nevada Plan
for financing public education.

Mr. Chairman and members of the cormittee:

In 1967 the Legislature declared "that the proper objective of state
finanetal aid to public elucation is to insure each Nevada child a
reasonably equal educational opportunity.” As a result of this
declaration, the Legislature adopted a school finance formula that
was intended to supplement local financial ability to provide programs
of instruction offering full opportunity for each Nevada child to
receive benefit from the pwrposes for which schools are maintained.
The Legislature called this the Nevada Plan.

The Nevada Plan has served Nevada education well since 1967, and
succeeding Legislatures have been understanding and fair in their
econtinuing support of the plan.

Nevertheless, it has been recognized over the years that there
continues to exist significant differences in the abilities of local
school districts to provide major support for public schools from
local wealth. While this wealth has increased over the years, it

has increased less in the least wealthy counties of the state. There
have been population increases and population shifts within the state
associated with the rise and decline of supporting local economies.
Declining local economies are especially nmoticeable in those counties
heavily dependant on mining. These counties are exveriencing a loss
of local wealth because there no longer are taxable proceeds from
mineral sales. When these changes are combined with the effect of
inflation, the results are significantly more serious for the less
wealthy school districts which also happen to be rural. Rural schools,
because of their small size, have historically had a higher cost per
pupil.

The rapidly growing districts and those we classify as urban are not
without their problems either. In these areas we find larger concen-
trations of pupils whose educations require more specialized programs
which, by their nature, also have higher costs per pupil.

The education of handicapped pupils has also raised questions about
the nature and extent of programs required and about the costs
attached to these programs.

The 60th Sesstion of the Nevada Legislature has under consideration
several tax reform measures. Any of these measures will directly
impact on the financing of public education, and there may in fact

be a change in the declaration of the 1967 Legislature that the state

(EXHIBIT "B") Page 1 of 2

“J




A.B. 579 - continued

should supplement local financial responsibility.

It is the intent of the State Board of Education,through this request
for a study of the finance plan,to examine all of the features of the
Nevada Plan to determine how well these are responding to the decla-
ration of the Legislature when compared with the current conditions
within the state. The State Board is not seeking a major overhaul
of the Nevada Plan, but there is a feeling that some adjustments may
be advisable to accomodate some of the corcerms stated earlier.
Depending on which, if any, of the tax reform measures is adopted by
this Legislature, the effect of this adoption may be included in

the study.

The Board further hopes to promote from the study the basic program
for data processing of the elements of the school finance plan. All
information and tabulation is presently processed manually. By ren-
dering the plan to a computer program, it will be possible to present
a variety of read-outs of funding altermatives more accurately and
more quickly.

We feel that any study that will have statewide application of a plan
for school finance should have participation from interested parties
from the beginmning. The Board has, therefore, requested that an
advisory committee be appointed to help formulate the specifics of
the study, review its progress, and make recommendations for the
report that will be delivered to the 6lst Legislature. The necessary
expenses for this committee to meet will be paid from funds made
available by this bill.

Mr. Chairman, the State Board of Education recommends the approval
of A.E. 579.

(EXHIBIT "B") Page 2 of 2

c-

bt



& & O & O & @)

STATEMENT OF
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION .
TO THE :
ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

April 18, 1979
8:00 A.M., Room 234

A.B. 304 - Makes appropriation to the state department of education
for capital improvements in local school districts.

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee:

In recent years the school districts of the state have been faced
with two problems of some urgency for action. The first of these

has been the need to remove architectural barriers which prevent the
full use of school facilities by handicapped persons. The need for
ramps to complement steps, for restroom facilities to accomodate
wheelchairs, for special equipment and furnmiture to accomodate pupils
of a variety of handicaps, for accessible drinking fountains, and the
like have placed demands for modifications which school districts
have been hard-pressed to provide with the operating resources at
their disposal.

The second problem has been brought on by the ever increasing costs
of heating and cooling school butildings. The combination of the
alleged shortage of fuel oil and the accompanying increases in price
have forced school districts to divert large portions of their budgets
to this item of expense. Prices are also showing marked increases for
natural gas and electricity delivered to school butldings. Many of
the newer schools have been built during the energy-concious vears,
but many others were not. There is a need to insulate or reinsulate
buildings, to add storm enclosures in doorways, to removate rooftops
and cetilings with energy-saving materials, to improve heating and
cooling controls for more efficient operation, and even to examine
alternate sources of energy where this may be feasible.

The State Board of Education directed the Department of Education to
survey the school districts to determine the local needs in the two
problem areas. A.B. 304 is the result of that survey.

The Department proposes to administer the special fund that would be
set up by A.B. 304 by establishing entitlements for each district.

The districts will submit plans defining their needs, describing the
method and materials to be used, and estimating the cost. The
assistance of the Department of Energy and the Public Works Board will
be secured for the review of the plans.

Mr. Chairman, the State Board of Education recommends approval of A.B. 304.

(EXHIBIT "C") Page 1 of 1




o O @b O GO

STATEMENT OF
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
TO THE ,
ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

April 18, 1979
8:00 A.M., Room 234

A.B. 370 - Changes from driver education to elementary school
counseling the uses authorized for certain state aid to
school districts.

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee:

As new problems surface, society looks to the public schools for

a means to help solve them. Such was the case in levada in 1965
when the automobile driver education program was instituted by the
Legislature upon the recommendation of the State Board of Education.
The Legislature provided statutory authority for the expenditure of
public funds for driver education in the secondary schools and also
provided partial funding to encourage the establishment of programs.
Since these programs are now well established, and since NRS 389.100
provides for the imposition of a fee to help defray the cost of the
programs, the State Board of Fducation has determined that the
resources presently dedicated to driver education should be directed
to emerging problems.

An area of concern which the State Board has been keenly observing
for several years is the lack of trained professionals to work with
emotional and adjustment problems of elementary school children.

It is a well known and accepted view that early identification of
problems and early preventive assistance to children is more
effective than corrective measures after vears of discouragement
and misbehavior.

Elementary school counselors will be able to guide children more
towards the development of positive basic attitudes about themselves,
other persons, and society generally if this can take place in their
early, formative school years. This kind of help will be especially
valuable if the early years pose difficulty in learming,and remediation
may be required. The elementary school counselor can work effectively
with teacher and pupil towards the accomplishment of educational goals.

A.B. 370 will provide the authority to establish programs of elementary
school counseling. It provides that no school district will receive
less of these categorical funds than was received by it for driver
education. School districts which did not have driver education

will receive funding proportional to their size.

(EXHIBIT "D") Page 1 of 2

»

v

5

¢
&y’
RN
C



;o ¢ & O CO

A.B. 370 - continued

It will not be possible for all school districts to physically
employ counselors because of their limited allocation. Several of
these districts could pool their resources and jointly fund one
position to be shared among them, or they could secure training

in courseling for classroom teachers, or they could purchase printed
materials which could be used for ccunseling purposes by the
eclassroom teachers.

A.B. 370 is an attempt by the State Board of Education to initiate
procrams to demonstrate the effectiveness of elementaru school
counseling so that school districts may assign additional resources
to 1t in future years.

Mr. Chairman, the State Board of Education recormends the approval
of A.B. 370.

(EXHIBIT "D") Page 2 of 2

1531




Hon. Don Mello, Chairman

Assembly Ways and Means Committee

Nevada State Legislature

Capitol Complex

Carson City, Nevada 89701 1 March 1979

Dear Chairman Mello,
I strongly oppose A. B. 370 providing for a counselor in every elementary
school.
I teach in a school that already has the services of:
1. A psychologist
2. Social Worker
3. Family aide
4. Special Education teacher
It is a complete waste of the tax payers money to approve such a bill.

Every classroom teacher is a counselor.

Sincerely,

(EXHIBIT "E") tage 1 of 1




——

e

¢ @ @ @  O®

April 18, 1979

Assembly Ways and Means Committee
subccmmittee on Education
Nevada State Legislature
Carson City, Nevada
Re: AB 370

Mr. Chairman, iHembers of the Committee, Ladies znd Gentlemen:

For the record my name is Claire Handelsman. I am a tea-
cher's aid at Children's Behavioral Services in Reno. I have a
bachelors degree in psychology and am presently working toward
the acquisition of a masters degree in counseling and guidance,

During my tenure as a teacher's aid at Children's Behavioral
Services I have had the distinct pleasure and challenge of work-
iﬁg with children who have been cast aside from the normal public
school system as we know it. Unmanageable, socially deficient
children with learning deficiencies are directed to Children's
Behavioral Services because the public school system as it now
exists can not and does not satisiy the needs of these very
special children,

The children served by Children's Behavioral Services are
not much unlike the children filling the classrooms within our
public school systems. They are issued the same books, the sams
teaching materials, the sames classrooms and the same teachers.
But these special children digress where others advance., What
is missing is not a tangible, educational tool but rather a
distinct and unique teaching skill.

The elementary school counselor is a unigue type of profes-
sional. The counselor provides much more than the basic approach
to learning. 7The counselor seekxs out and discovers, through
scientific methods, the necessary motivational aspects to ones
education. The counselor is in a unique position to counsel not
only the student,'whose educational goals are of primary impor-
tance to all of us, but the students, teachers and school

(EXHIBIT "¥") e Page 1 of 2,

JROF R




@ o @ o @0

cont. AB 370

administrators, so as to scientifically guide the student toward
his scholastic objectives.

Just as children grow physically, they grow emotionally.
we, as educators, and those who support education, must nurture
that growth of youth. Just as we would not permit lack of nour-
ishment or lack of exercise to stunt the natural growth of our
children, we must not let complacency, fiscal conservatism and
lack of understanding stunt the emotional growth and well-being
of our children,

Elementary school counselors are in a unique position to
discover psychological malbehavior and social disorder within
our children before the pattern of rejection and alienation is
established beyond reversal. WwWith crime at all time highs and’
.juvenile delinquency rising at a frightening rate, it is only
logical to attempt to discover and correct problematic behavior
before it reaches the lives of others. Ve have an opportunity
through the utilization of elementary school counselors to reach
youngsters before they are beyond reach; to treat problems
singularly before they become societal problems; to enhance and
build a proud and positive future before our future has grown.
Our future rests with our children and 1 encourage you to plan
and direct our future with systematic, professional counseling
services.

I thank you for affording me this opportunity to speak
with you., If you have any questions, I would be pleased to
answer them,

- .

(EXHIBIT "F") Page 2 of 2

Load




8;(';m}yui«izmce counselor

N\ Nevada's guidance

lors are taking their
quest for a 1,200 per cent
increase In elementary
school coumeseling to the
Nevada Legislature es well
as local school boards

The Nevada Perscmel'

and Guidance /Assoclation
will a5k the Washoe County
hool Board tonight to add
unds for elementary school
counsclors lo s proposed
1977-78 budget.

Wednesday, the
sssociation’s Assembly bill
seeking slate funding for
elementary school coun-
selors goes before the
Assembly Education
Commitice ~— first stop on
the steep climb towsrd
passags.

The bill asks that one
cotmsclor be provided for
evqna' 509 elementary sclioof
puplls in the state, with
gradunl attainment of & 120-
counselor gasal by 1981, The
costs, which would be borne
by the state dielributive
school fund, are projected at
$430.000 for 30 coumeaiors,
with the funding doubled,
tript=d and quadrupted over
a four-yoar period o reach
the 129-ceumsefor gosl.

Assoclation member
Keith Merca, a comsrling
profcasor at the University
o’ Nevada-Heno, surveyed
elementary school prin
eippls in Notthern Nevada
aird found B3 per cont {avor
hiring of coamselors in (hetr
schoyla — even above
reading specialista,
remedlial teachers
librarians and cther staff
neocds,

Flerce's survey and study
aiso revested (hiere are only
10 elementary school

coumselors In Nevada — &
ralto of one coumselor to
6,500 elementary school
students. In the Vashoe
County Schnol District, the
ratlo Is even higher, with
ust {wo counselors for
3,400 elementary schuol
ils— a1:6,700 ratie

lerce sald the
a~sociation s to mske
good on the election cam-

palgn proulses of some
school hoard metnbers who
favored hiring of elem<en
tary school counselors.

In most Nevada school
districts, there are coun
telors in high schools and
Juntor high schools. Washoe
County’'s middle school
concept extends councelin
to one more grade that s
— sixth grede, which i
included in middie school

Plerce saild the
assuciation's 200 members
— Including educators,
guldsnce counselors and
empl and vocational
rehabiiitation counaclors —
don't expect thalr Aesembly
bill to g-t past Gov. Mike
O'Calla 's ek because
tha f for the elementary
school counselors aren't
currently in the governor's
exeﬂul;,ve' budget. 'l‘het

r also Focs agains
rhg‘”soncalle ‘‘Nevada
Flan'' of distributing state
funds to local school
districts with virtuelly no
stringa attached, Under the
bilf, the funds would be
strictly for elementary

mors and wouddn't
to scool districtn
mrtomatically. They would
have fo & for the tunds
tomhire elementary coun-
ra

selors.
In addition, Washoe
County's school (rustecs

aren't expected to make any  deluge of similar requests
firm commitments on for other staff il the coun- alm A W
elementary counselors selor positions were ap- educators and legisiators

because of an expected

proved

Reno Evening Gazette

s for grade schools soug

But, Plerce added, lhe
is to at least got

into the “elementary school

Tuesd-y, Feb. 2,1971 11

ht

councelor” frame of mind so
that funds to hire counselors
will be available in sub
sequent years

[

>3

J.«#.ﬁ.q

o

Page 1 of 1

(FXHIBIT "G")




@ RLNO EVENING GAZETTE

Fonald b Eorstoss
ANairen | Lerude
lehr £ Brermiey
W' amy lempne
Deun U Senthy

Lons L Whee s

J

hio P

€ nidel Mo aspoper
Pithisher
Exccutive Bd 1or
News Editor
. Contraller
Advert sing D rector
Production Manoger

Oa'es Circu'ation Ma~cqer

Saturday, Feb. 26,1677
One hundreJ-fir<t Year No. 286

The lumpen-intelligentsias:
Beneficiaries of ‘reform’

Washington Star

WASHINGTON — The appetite of jour-
nalists. gno-goos, ethical enragees and vther
moralists for reform hasn't slackened even
though we have enjoyed almost four years of
Eood triuthlng over evil. I'm daling the

eginning of the Great Rejuvenation with the
decline and dispatch of the evil, hump-back
Nixon. Since then it has been one expose and
scandal after the next with the result (hat each
time more laws have been passed, more codes
of ethics have been formulated and we, as a
pt‘orle. have been getting gooder and gooder.

The muckrakers and exposers of 60 years
agn men like Lincoln Steffens — were
somewhat nore sophisticated than the
prosecutorial knights errant over at the
fedcral district attorney's office and In the
news room of the Daily Planet, They had their
doubts about the efficacy of reform because
they understood a great and constant truth:
reform is usually a redistribution of the pat-
tern of payments at the exg«nse of one group
lo the advantage of another From that it
deasn’t necessarily foifow that the ordinary
run of person will benefit.

Let's see, then, if we can determine who
henefits from the current kinds of reforms
either being carried out or contemplated in
Wa:shington.

Recall a few weeks ago that the opposition to
the Senate confirmation of Attorney General
riffin Bell came in part from people objec-
tung to the aﬁm‘ntmenl on the grounds of
“eronvism ' They were asserting the idiot

proposition that a president ought not to ap-
point a friend to the hiFhest position of trust
and power, It's true that presidents, like other
people, don‘t always choose their f{rlends
wisely, but it's also true that you're more
likely to accuracely estimate the capacitles of
someone you know well.
POWERFUL FACTIONS

Presidents in the past have agﬂointed total
strangers to cabinet positions. The men thus
appointed were often the leaders of powerful
factions in the President’s political ;%arty or
were the candidates of such leaders. The goo-
goos are dead against that because that's
appointing peogle out of political con-
siderations which is sinosed to be very bad
Goo-gooisin  holds thal the only time a
president can appoint someone for political
reasons Is during a national emergency or
crisis and then it's calied a generous gesture
designed to foster national unity.

Your Eastern liberal establishment goo-goo
allied with your young, ethically pure and
[Jurely indignant college-t\'%: goo-goo insists
hat appointments should iven only to
“qualifird” people. **Qualified” Is a code word
for college edvcated or, belter yet, graduate
school-trained personnel.

uallfied never refers to a demonstrated
and proven ability to perform a job well. It
refers to credentials, to the optimistic and
unfounded assertion of capacity to perform
provided by academic bureaucrats. In fact, in
many Jjobs, like attorney general, no objective
set of qualifications can b« defined on whether

-

you like the appointees’ [;]olitics and pollcies,
whether you think he has your brand of
leadership, whether he goes about the job in a
way that agrees with your values. John Dean
thought John Mitchell was a great and
qualified attorney general.

The actual consequences of reserving well-

aid and powerful government jobs to the

R po

‘qualified” Is to favor a speclal %roup of
umpen-

reo?le whom we might call the
ntelllgentsla. These are the people whose only
real e(luil( In life is their education, or, as they
refer to {t, their “training.’" That lIs, their
single most important property interest is the
money and the time they ve Invested in school.

The low status end of thils group are the
guldance counselors, the holders of masters
degrees in social work and psychology. and
{from there we work our way up through cer-
tain kinds of engineers, lawyers and public
health bureaucrats, not to mention the im-
beclles who think because they got a degree in
foreign affairs at Georgetown or Columbia
they are entitled, in fact owed, the power to
run foreign policy.

ASKING SELF-INTEREST

The lumpen-intelligentsia is highly
organized through dozens and dozens ol
professional assoclations, all of which
characteristically disguise their own demands
for more money, less work and more security
as a furtherance of the public good. Thus,
although there Is no honest or reputable data
existing anywhere to support the contention,
the National Education Association crowd

A

S8

_a2b

'S

Nicholas
’ von Hoffman

continues to insist that the creation of more
jobs for their members will have come sort of
eneficlai effect on children.

The lumpen-intelligentsia is the Invislble
special-interest group which vamps on
government and sucks up jobs for itself by

enouncing all other speclal-nterest groups as
evil. 1t has been the lumpen-Intelligentsia, for
Instance, that has been loudest in insisting that
retiring officials agree not to work for com-
panies which their former government
departments or agencles deal with. Such a rule
sounds lke a long-needed reform. and it may
have some things to be said for it, but one of its
most practical effects is to bar from tem-
Porary overnment services men and women
rom the most productive parts of our
economy, manufacturing, minlnﬁ etc. If
you're in the plumbing business, w i vou take
temporary assignment in Washington if it
means you can't go back to vour old job again?

For the lumpen-Intelligentsia, who seldom
work in the productive or profit-making parts
of the economy, such a reform only opens new
employment. 1t can be very remunerative
employment too. There is one Washington
couple, both conspicuous members of the
jumpen-intelligentsia, both recently appointed
to high places gx President Carter, who will,
after the new federal raises go through, make
over $100,000 a year together, plus perhaps
$50,000 more in fringe benefits.

The llife of the crusading, moralizing,

uplifting goo-goo can be very good- good.

Page 1 of 1

(EXHIBIT "H")




GO O GE QP»{,{, 15,1 @O

e

-— f ¥ -
N - 1A . , i o d ’ . . 1 3 Bl -~ LR 5 ¥
\v O ) /‘,V‘VC\:* b e N i Lol v\\)\’ikb“l': SN, 22 ol Sl C
- " e X4
; -
'/' -~
' " - L - i}
N i - oy ey " ~ = - \
| Tay A - T - ) i
-4 Az L TV 3N A M, .’:';¢3\_ /‘\\.Cv A ('\'4”{“’ L st + i A "
A
-

../ ) e . !
e epivaovs g,f_ h)\,é, anderiamed Reabhens core doaied

£ LCWC{EJA 208 .'.'{/:_ Cleoss weemn L XL LN conel awe Mot

1{\{\/\.,\.\. <«~<. \.L\J’db:’t“eb\ Lv‘-" -x,VY\>T ;1\%:\-2, JZ-/K.\‘.ST‘\\-’V\-% :C\'v'VXSE,tJ""—*ifr

~ N “~ o & : ', # L ' ’ %

Souvieis &M ;U;\,L LeYVLe L x,\ﬂs ku:{_ Hao, G Stborgd Lowrls, e

i £y LY AY [ N

Lvtv»wv\) l’)%,fts\,un «wivkb\»w"' (\/
N, .

Ed?wc{;

Al kcq,s A x)& VW v»"’r\,w

¥

\,\;c’, VVV\S\-KUL }ttl\,n(, A,\/\:tuu Luuj-wv\ u Codiin se oy A/v‘ 2 AN 2 A

Q(,k\;@cus b W\A/\)ze"t& d' AMUNAAZ -L(,}_\C\.‘V‘«(‘j ! U /\‘.L kst -v,s—t—{/"'v‘—'(, ?&Cw-\. AR

Li
v

!
\ C bvv\stbuvu)‘ (0 Y (,k,,L v\l\bv‘t’»}\' /\,t/\l Ek’ /(/'\,a_i (/b\fb\; t\,Lv ‘kw.‘ r)
o
LC'V\(_, L‘\/¥ g_,\,~»&$~LL/L'VV\ (;bL\.L V\'C ey /C‘u_ \;)e,p\,LLbL51,L ﬁ ('

F .. . ,
-Z_\,w AAS ZAVY C\, M./X/{(.'\A.\, \/\rs.?,(’.\.y\; -LS TL\.L\,T Ct" Yy \.»oT A clevie
Xf SOVVALCY L\;-f;\l.\"’ L3 ‘ol Y YW Gy TUL\_(_ el »;LC\, Coviel

N

(\ - i .
.W’L\.v Lldwn @C\ﬂ\ el Vlw/ Lt( i u'fi« Loty sedums ka’ VAL
Ve 7&"”\?’, (/WL»‘ Te aiircem Leadkur wedw e Thuis
W L . i ‘ ! L :
Hu and, een tond L cgﬁm Szl Lovenseting ke
L3

P iy ! '
v '«Ufw “e L sele > YN VLC}'»VL, WATEC AT

l\.t (ORI N
Coaoveniel, posstlite pre bece " T SCUVWLE L2 g «;ult'; Lwee

fvvuu-), £l "L T—WJK. A ct,\/vu;»vv:r C‘.., \\LLQ,CLJ«'S“C'L (“t(m\ L \)&‘}\ )

r [) . T \

K\'\.Cgk.\‘ LCelbens  gf . (o -Lu,\,La :CC’YWNé Coliwnselan, Sousa 2 ulA 27
S 2 + \/ \,

RRVIR R4 L,c.L\_{,s. \J.i&

~OAL7

(EXHIBIT "1I") Page 1 of 5 —-




3D O O O GO

14
, L}

\ — W e
SA AU IEFG 0o WouU R S VIV “{'uh.—‘hc,’,gux

"

!
RERYAY 2.2 v v \:tfu. Ly
\ '

N s bha, ~ / ,
c.'\'\'\, ...)"L,'v-}l_ &5 , T@DLL /(, '/_b& o2 iy Y\/‘_a LAl .V\.ﬁ,qd‘/‘/‘,e /\:- /vyw(/\‘:/ ,

|
/ i f e

| 3 ‘l . :
A LA el st Sopncriy A ckaniieiom Liashe
. X i \ ' . ' '
C';vwk Cs,s’{« L AMLewWdlon ;\,L',q-;\,c\:’ T oAiecle AT Coviih
\ ! .
\\N\C il C»Ut}b\:t W\m W*v\- e Lf-« ﬂ% Y ’(A.-.r\/\ {t, T(/‘-c,

A4
.;?.a.wi\z?,\ Laewn u}.&sv’,\,{'( U«\& T)Lv(,{vvv\ B o --»Lt&,s }:’CV\_‘_\,\ e

I&CWV\&\V L VY \..K«,Su )\.«L\Iv & (\av\,‘t"{l\'c\ﬂv‘t o {Svewy 5{{,\:]’) "C \'_.‘o
coe w .

Ce 'L\"’t ;CY\’\"’" yC&.’&A"VY\ ACYVLLL Y A3 cog (L CLC;CD-L,-L(:\.)

w

: vaﬂf A\,\‘C{
Lx L‘Kr&&fa:k o clesenilie Ik% VNL(L N P, :} Ak

”Ll"?i"’”zbk cenval Kwer.z v e, /Jv&u.;d‘,(,q ;ugr}z{{x X;‘,’s LA

‘j- Vi a\,b pkﬁ.ss LN ‘t'(,c«,g_bk]_ ,(,‘, «\,, ' ¢

,u.u N\,a( \/\u,’uz ravew\xz »L

@ A r ’ Jdo. ! ,‘L__ , gy { . ¢
?3\ L“"‘\‘("V\’\" ’I&"-‘-Lﬂ/\xi Ll i /t(f\,e; CLlis e Al L

N " \ '
Luviaive t:{,:\kf\)\ai ,‘\J,{,‘;._,'Y‘/\,a_ ’ LA AR A AN A~ L8 2T V\'L' 4— g
;\“’-t’ z;) ML UYT, y ;
~ .' \ d ‘m - ’” : -~ g . < . W\ il
L L LS VL ey "ﬂ’\& Cotinislol vy T ozain
v P N i s
A‘ - ~ ,". - ; .L— Il v i £ -
ﬂ\,e, X3 LX\ALCLLW\ Xoolite 3 It,r ale &« \»w(,»tp oreet

ﬂuﬁ Cleasirevn Aacheny coe 2000 Ovanali<e Tuou

——

W\C.’t ,C‘\\*—é\ﬁ:ti:'\, A:\/\, C\.A}CV\,.',/Y ',th\,C&, luels e ‘:.V‘VUE"\.\:CC:'\TJQ
tne Mot evky, Aakse U\'lc;@si\:e Loldevce Te T

Lm‘ku\*\"’ /CS C\»\)»\,V\.C»LJO.> T/\,L'\,\ S0 V\(k ('TL("'\'\\&&C \,‘\,\,
’\'\,\, .l L\ _CL»C&*(, LLC«..\;’LLL, Yv\ :_Uuu,\,t,u Ao ,kmC»v{

.

’
AT

. PR | . ¢ . . A
CA&,’\,{..,\,, W\V g(,t,v‘\ SVY‘(\,(‘ A" \1_,:(\\}" “’*-“LT C"_, LULVV'\,SCLL Y“:‘Y
)

G

v (EXHIBIT "I") ’ ’ page 2 Of 5 51




f

1

. . O @ @ o0

) - ) ,
A ) r e o
’ & L S - o~ A { i - . 5
: A‘A/ Vll-u"h"'\"/\'.‘:"“‘\— ; \/,":’\’ v »?— \f\vk—-\-“f\v/\, o e Qe Y\-)C\'u “> / “0\/\,\-—;« o)

I’ ! ‘\-
S N J ;N -
7.2 WA LUNE, 2V LeuNSZlive SLLutio vy YYLCTle AvPie
A
’
-+ R ;e Y @
A APVA 4 )\,-\_(__V E'i e
l‘-'
/ y i o ' . ’ _t , } , o ; Df L
5\ bie /\J’\/\/‘{/JLL;\.‘:\JW\:t‘H,-“/\ el L yvievilos ‘.)«A/ seineol Lotanisgions
e ot

. / § o
-t (e .‘t\;\m\é A,\:‘;\,i‘.fv\ £.C V\.(/L‘:t\/c‘vu:k; Al PWCLE Lo Aas
| ‘

% .. 7 . o . \1 )
Liiove  SLe-LLe Anoen Legr 45 A N
/ _r,r'. ) i - ) ‘ ) . I ;I “'/— B
""/‘\/t -\v&a, C\‘ \‘_,E_a '\IJ"V.“"\’&'L 'l/\.\- L ,le} './(_ O ﬁ-’( )5&“-} YNJL'\-’ AL ’\{\.3
|
| N
/Lv.w,u-kfb T:L. Y'\,(,»-«S

Lo

*(\M, /\/

- : IR PR -
‘.\,G ‘CW \C«.c;t,t,u& «.U’O’D\.’\ Loy Xb\,;_ ‘_,yxA_L/':,L'L\/_,,) A
L i g . .

7:{;\/2, L\:;bssnv\' SRASN

LR

X ’\l(«-kt / “" T .
Qki:s"sz’ %/ - R it S v
4 &TR' @020’41»//(//«50// £ i Y U b\c.(& Jid «{ o

ChrsoN Ci7y Hm. PH. 882-069 % C'u G ty Y& R “ )
A Y C . _

> ) i i it
’,//' I/»_//'(—lb( /, ,l -

//é ﬁ‘/ o %—7@»«0{_ S e B -

5 e 1 7
o
/4./—/‘,~ & oy g d
M # S '
[

-~ ! 5 . /' ‘
£ e, Kyt o togmi
T a,'f,{-;’.,d; '-,,tefs‘/‘mﬁ.:_
lezs Tl s, L T el

(EXHIBIT "I") Page 30£5 4D




N )

N
- -, . .
'2&‘. : . ‘-3_M-- Jn o ‘Cvu N\ SL{I\ L,u\.vv\ u.-vl (USRI
] ! p g 4 L
: -’{‘L‘(.é‘.' - f’ 7 é;"‘ ‘:’lﬂ""/l/ ,-_,’., ’-:‘4.: o L
/-71,4/ s P 3 .:’2{" -—f ':‘llj 4 i
ot i’ ot Ty
C'.. pi -4-/;‘.&»-—( {,\ T i
l.&_«.lm (—O,(
'\JC'\;N(_ = J’u\&t}w
LA (.kj7
&Z-fu,(oéz Lop e P—
Lot Suocl
gy Auled //
C”C«ua"‘-— (../(-‘4' St -
/« < '\‘l ! 3 { - »
~ AL e el T
R S T o
g \paﬂﬂl ' .'LL&\“ L Ly Thee LOalsg ) vl
7'7//@"'&‘““ S Sl .VV‘CLL"\\'\'\’C L\C\. L{ﬁ\_‘( V)
i
¢.w Flreh s el J )
) Lloss < &A * ]
Q&AMV\CJ},//W
. \,\,\ﬁ,\, T‘/\-n s.)u_p’Y ) u\ CyLe
P Fa, . .
sy SLQV\&\,T(AH:. \"""‘" N 13 a.\.\,\. (. \,\.c T<
./ T - oG SRRV
Yo T A oy =W LT \»b\\ 5,V\:0$(\,.
.. NPT
"Y\xcv\ AVCVE Lvyng YWIiwey Ve
.- P 1 ey i A i \
N ” S LYY RVRRVIVRI 3 4 “ x 3 > i | A
el g f—‘) A M ALl i A, LML e
/9«1 ('/ 7}\'¥ —

& o J Jetele Ll
fﬂbt—w(. iﬁvnx S‘C/\

(EXHIBIT "1I") Page 4 of 5
ROy




(uI. LISIHXH)

G Jo g abeg

SO

T

&

RENO EVENING GAZETTE

A Speidel Newspaper
RonaldH Einstoss........ .......... ... ..Publisher
Warren L. lerude . ... .. . . Execulive Editor

John E Bromley . News Editor

. Williom M. Clemens
Dean C.Smith ... ..... .......
Donn L. Wheeler ... . ......... .

John P. Qates , .

................... Controller
Advertising Director
. Production Manager

Circulotion Monager

Saturday, Feb. 26, 1977

f—

Washinﬁgon Star
WASHINGTON — The appetite of jour-
nalists, goo-goos, ethical enragees and other
moralists for reform hasn’t slackened even
though we have enjoyed almost four years of
ood triumphing over evil. I'm dating the
eginning of the Great Rejuvenation with the
decline and dispatch of the evil, hump-back
Nixon. Since then it has been one expose and
scandal after the next with the result that each
time more laws have been passed, more codes
of ethics have been formulated and we, as a
peoKle, have been getting gooder and gooder.
‘The muckrakers and exposers of 60 years
ago — men like Lincoln Steffens — were
somewhat more sophisticated than the
rosecutorial knights errant over at the
ederal district attorney's office and in the

news room of the Daily Planet. They had their;

doubts ahoul the efficacy of reform because
{hey understood a great and constant truth:
reform is usually a redistributlon of the pat-
term of paymenis ‘al’lhe'ex;)ense of one group
o the advanlage of another. From that it
*doesn’t necessaril
“funofperson will benefit, "~

Let's see, then, if we can determine who
henefits from the current kinds of reforms
either being carried out or contemplated in
Washington.

Recall a few weeks ago that the opposition to
the Senate confifmation of Attorney General
Griffin Bell came in part from people objec-
ting to the appointment on the grounds of
“cronyism.” ‘Tliey were asserting the idiot

The lumpen-intelligentsias
Beneficiaries of ‘reform’

m_ _purely indignant college-type
y follow_thaf The ordinary , Eh e E dy %e

.unfounded assertion of" capacity to perform |
, provided by academic bureaucrats. In fact, in / although there is no honest or reputable data

o
you like the appointees’ politics and policies,
whether you think he has your brand of
leadership, whether he goes about the job in a
way that agrees with your values. John Dean
thotht John Mitchell was a great and
ualified attorney general. "
The actual consequences of reserving well- |
' pald and powerful government jobs lo the,
‘qualified” fs to favor a special group ofi
Peo le whom we might call the lumpen-.
.Intelligentsia. These are the people whcse only
' real e«iult inlife is their education, or, as they
refer to it, their “training.”” That is, their
single most important property interest is the
money and the time they've invested in school.
The low status end of this group are the\
fdance counselors, the holders of masters |
egrees in social work and psychology, and
from there we work our way up through cer-
tain kinds of engineers, lawyers and public
health bureaucrats, not to mention the im-
heciles who think because they got a degree in
foreign affairs at Georgetown or Columbia
they are entitled, in fact owed, the power to
run foreign policy.
MASKING SELF-INTEREST
-The lumpen-intelligentsia is highly-
vrganized through dozens and dozens of
professional associations, all of which
characteristicaily disguise their own demands
for more money, less work and more security
as a furtherance of the public good. Thus,

proposition that a president ought not to ap-
point a friend to the hiFhest position of trust
and ;]mwer. It’s true thaf presidents, like other
people, don't always choose their friends
wisely, but it's also true that you're more
likely to accuracely estimate the capacities of
someone you know well. v
POWERFUL FACTIONS

Presidents in the past have a'pgointed total
strangers to cabinet positions. The men thus|
appointed were often the leaders of powerful \
factions in the President's political party or
were the candidates of such leaders. The goo-
goos are dead against that because that's
appointing peoRle out of political con-
siderations which is supl)osed to be very bad. /
Goo-gooism holds thalt the only time a|
president can appoint someone for political |
reasons is during a national emergency or
crisis and then it's called a generous gesture
designed to foster national unity.

Your Eastern liberal establishment goo-goo
allied with your young, ethically pure and
£00-goo insists

at appointments should be given_orly (o
“qualified™ people. "Qualilied” Is a code word
for_college-educated or, better yet, graduate
school-frained personnel,

ualified never refers to a demonstrated
ald proven abilily to perforin a job well. It
refers to credentials, to-the optimistic and

existing anywhere to support the contention,

many jobs, like attorney general, no objective
the National Education Association crowd

set of qualifications can be defined on whether

] /{,L

2N it /

Nichol:s
von Hoffiai

S

continues to insist that the cieation of 1@
jobs for their members will have come sort of
eneficial effect on children,

.The lumpen-intellizenisia Is the invisible
special-interes group which vamps on
government and sucks up jobs for itsclf by
denouncing all other special-interest groups as
evil. It has been the lumpen-intelligentsia, for
instance, that has been loudest in insisting
retiring officials agree not to work for
panies which thcir former govern
departments or agencies deal witn, Such o\~
sounds like a long-nceded reforin, and it may
have some things to be said for it, but one of its
most practical cffects is to bar from tem-
rary government services men and v.oren
rom the most productive parls of our
economy, manufacturing, miaing, cte. h
you're in the pluinbing business, will you take
temporary assignent in Washinglon if it
means you can’t go back to your old job am

For the lumpen-inteiligentsia, vwao s
work in the productive or profit-making parts
of the economy, suich a reforin only opens new
employment. It can be very reinlicrailve
employment’ too. There is one Washinglun
couplé, both conspicuous 1acmbers of the
lumpen-intelligentsia, both recently appe nted
to high places by President Carter, who will,
after the new federai raises go through, inake
over $100,000 a year together, plus perbaps
$50,00 more in friage benefits.

“The life of the crusading, morai
uptifting goo-goo can be very guod-gusd.





